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CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND

Department: Public Property

RFP Title: TENNIS AND PICKLEBALL COURT RENOVATIONS AT NATHAN BISHOP MIDDLE SCHOOL

Opening Date: 05/19/2025

Addendum #: 4

Issue Date: 05/12/2025

The purpose of this addendum is:
to respond to bidder questions. The city received the following questions from potential bidders:
1) Addendum # 2, Item # 6 Fence. Is all fence to be removed (entire Perimeter?) or just as need to relocate gates?  Are all Fence posts and footings to be removed (entire Perimeter?) or just as needed to install gates?
2) Drawing C-001 notes Fence posts and footings shall be removed and replaced with sonotube footings.  At the prebid meeting you said there was no 10’ fence work other than the gates and the alternate.  Are you replacing the fence on the whole court? 

City Response:  "  “10 ft perimeter fencing around the court is only to be removed as needed for repaving and gate installation. Where this work can be accomplished without removing the fence, fencing is to remain. Any fencing removed for this work should be re-installed rather than being replaced with new fencing where feasible.” 
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